PMVictoriaESPPEm Resource

From: VictoriaESP Resource

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2012 11:13 AM

To: PMVictoriaESPPEm Resource

Subject: FW: Texas Historical Commission and Standing VCS ESP Environmental Call

Attachments: FW: Texas Historical Commission and Standing VCS ESP Environmental Call



Hearing ldentifier: Victoria_ESP_Public
Email Number: 515

Mail Envelope Properties (4792243393EAA04CBAD2CFFB94765C0D5F185EFO0F)

Subject: FW: Texas Historical Commission and Standing VCS ESP Environmental Call
Sent Date: 2/10/2012 11:12:43 AM

Received Date: 2/10/2012 11:12:45 AM

From: VictoriaESP Resource

Created By: VictoriaESP.Resource@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"PMVictoriaESPPEm Resource" <PMVictoriaESPPEm.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO02.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time

MESSAGE 3 2/10/2012 11:12:45 AM

FW: Texas Historical Commission and Standing VCS ESP Environmental Call 73066
Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



